

Giacomo Gitti

PARTNER

Giacomo Gitti mainly deals with M&A, corporate and commercial law and real estate.

He regularly assists investment funds (private equity and venture capital), listed and unlisted companies, financial institutions and Italian and foreign entrepreneurs in relation to complex extraordinary transactions, mergers and acquisitions, joint ventures and corporate restructurings in a wide range of sectors (industrial, FIG, energy and real estate).

He has extensive experience in drafting and negotiating acquisition contracts, investment agreements and shareholders' agreements, and long term commercial partnership in the context of complex extraordinary transactions. Moreover, he assisted startups and investment funds in the venture capital sector gaining an in depth expertise in the field.

Giacomo is also in charge with the development of Legance's relationships in Benelux.

He is currently a member of CRINT (International Relationship Commission) of the Milan Bar and is also a mentor in several institutional programs aiming at the growth and acceleration of startups.

He graduated cum laude at the Università degli Studi di Pavia, Italy in 2003 and he attended the Academy of American and International Law, the International and Comparative Law Center of the Southwestern Legal Foundation of Dallas, Texas, in 2009.

Giacomo Gitti is ranked as Next Generation Partner by The Legal 500 in the Commercial, Corporate and M&A sector and mentioned as follows: "he is the best professional I've ever worked with. He is hard worker but smart and very intelligent. He can adapt his deep competences to your need and to the specificity of your business and your actual situation" (2023).

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Partner** | 2021
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Senior Counsel** | 2019 - 2021
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Counsel** | 2016 – 2019
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Associate** | 2015 – 2016
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Secondment** | 2015
Wragge Lawrence Graham & Co LLP, London, United Kingdom
- Associate** | 2008 – 2015
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Secondment** | 2008
Sorin, Milan, Italy
- Associate** | 2005 – 2007
Avv. Emanuele Gitti Studio Legale, Brescia, Italy
- Training** | 2003 – 2005
Avv. Emanuele Gitti Studio Legale, Brescia, Italy



INFO

- Date of Birth**
14th October 1980
- Telephone**
+39 02 89 63 071
- Fax**
+39 02 89 63 07 810
- E-Mail**
ggitti@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Milan, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English
Spanish

PRACTICE AREAS



Corporate Finance



Real Estate

Giacomo Gitti

PARTNER

EDUCATION

- 2011**
Member of the Milan Bar, Italy
- 2009**
Academy of American and International Law, International and Comparative Law Centre of the Southwestern Legal Foundation, Dallas, Texas, U.S.A.
- 2006**
Admitted to the Bar
- 2003**
Law Degree, *maxima cum laude*, Università degli Studi di Pavia, Pavia, Italy



INFO

- Date of Birth**
14th October 1980
- Telephone**
+39 02 89 63 071
Fax
+39 02 89 63 07 810
- E-Mail**
ggitti@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Milan, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English
Spanish

PRACTICE AREAS



Corporate Finance



Real Estate